ogo.com

415 430 5200 tel 415 430 6201 fax 5883 shotwell street, san francisco, ca 34110

Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen,

0OQO was recently granted certification of its product “Model 027, with FCC ID SHD-
A8YWES.

0OQO is now requesting a Class Il Permissive Change to allow operation of the
product’s WLAN (802.11 a/b/g) transmitter in the frequency band 5.470 — 5.725 GHz
(i.e., the 5 GHz “mid” band). No hardware changes are required to allow transmission
in this “mid” band. Transmission in this “mid” band is achieved by firmware changes
only, and these changes cannot be made by the end user.

Thank you for your consideration of our Class II Permissive Change application.

Sincerely,

Bl e

Bob Groppo
Vice President of Engineering
0QO, Inc.



